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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Jodi Zanolini [JZanolini@ebglaw.com)

Sent:  Tuesday, August 11, 2009 3:51 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE FOR VERDE CLASSICS LLC -- DOC. # L0O3000048483

| JUST CALLED YOUR # 850-245-6051 - WAS TOLD WE JUST HAD TO E-MAIL YOU WITH OUR NEW
PRINCIPAL OFFICE ADDRESS AND MAILING ADDRESS

SOIT IS THE FOLLOWING —- 121 COMMERCE ROAD, BOYNTON BEACH, FLORIDA 33426 —- IS THE NEW
ADDRESS

THE OLD ADDRESS - THAT WE ARE CHANGING FROM IS 3539 HIGH RIDGE ROAD UNIT 11, BOYNTON
BEACH FLORIDA 33426

PLEASE E-MAIL ME BACK (OR CALL) 212-351-3758 -- IF THERE IS ADIjITIONAL INFO. YOU WILL REQUIRE
-- AND IF THIS ALL WE HAVE TO DO

THANK YOU SO MUCH

JOD) ZANOLIN!
ASST. TO RONALD M. GREEN

Joni ZANOLINI | ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT
{212) 351-3759 (oIRecT) | (212) B78-8715 (FAX)
JZANOLINIEEBGLAW.COM

EPSTEINBECKERGREEN

250 PARK AVENUE | NEw YORK, NY 10177
(212) 351-4500 (MaIN) | Wwww.EBGLAW,.COM

Think Green, Please consider the environment before you print this message. Thank you.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged.
confidential or otherwise protected fram disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or the information herein by anyone other than
the intended recipient, or an employee or agent rasponsible for delivering the message to the Intended recipient, is prohibited. If you have received this
e-mail in error, please call the Help Desk of Epstein Becker & Green, P.C. at (212) 351-4701 and destroy the original message and ail copies.

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice containgd in this communication
{inciuding any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i} avoiding penalties under the Intemal
Revenue Code or {ii) pramoting, marketing or recommending to anather party any transaction or matier addressed herein.

. Pursuant to the CAN-SPAM Act this communication may be considered an advertisemant or solicitation. If you would prefer not to receive future
marketing and proimotional mailings, please submit your request via email to ebgus@ebglaw.com or via postal mail to Epstein Becker & Graen, P.C.
Attn: Marketing Depariment, 250 Park Avenue, New York, NY 10177, Be sure to include your email address if submitting your request via postal
mail.CRGST041 700
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